o

b wp e

Eaton Rapids

ICHIGAN

Planning Commission
December 4, 2023

7:00 p.m. City Hall

Call meeting to Order

Roll Call

Approval of Agenda
Approval of November 6, 2023, Regular meeting minutes,
New Business -

Public Hearing — 110 Mill St.
Public Comments

Reports

a. Building Official

b. ZBA

c. Planning Commissioners
Adjourn



City of Eaton Rapids Planning Commission
November 6, 2023

1. Call to Order:
Chair Vanek called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

2. Roll Call:

Roll Call was taken by Treasurer Genny Allen.

Member Present | Absent

Mike Baker, Vice Chair, ZBA Member X

Rus Halsey

Valerie Hiltz

Rick Loftus, Secretary

Darren Tanner

Martin Vanek, Chair

Paul Wegner

XXX | X[X]|X|X

Larry Wicker

Jill Skinner X

Also in attendance were Mayor Pro-Tem Steele, Building and Zoning Official Hummel, and Treasurer
Allen.

3. Approval of the November 6, 2023 Meeting Agenda:

Commission Wegner moved. Commissioner Hiltz seconded. Motion carried to approve the November
6, 2023 meeting agenda.

4. Approval of the September 5, 2023 Meeting Minutes and the September 18, 2023 Special Meeting
Minutes:

Commissioner Halsey moved. Commissioner Tanner seconded. Motion carried to approve the
September 5, 2023 meeting minutes and the September 18, 2023 special meeting minutes.

5. New Business: Public Hearing Regarding Land Division McArthur River Park

Chair Vanek opened the public hearing at 7:04 p.m.

Building and Zoning Official Hummel presented the background that led to the request for the land division
of McArthur Park. He described the events that brought the situation to the Planning Commission for
consideration. Building and Zoning Official Hummel also shared the recommendations from the City
Attorney.



Homeowner Mr. Williams provided background regarding the discrepancy surrounding his property lines at
520 South River Street. Mr. Williams has been working to resolve this matter since December 2022.

After some discussion, Commissioner Hiltz moved to recommend the following to City Council: split the
section of land from McArthur River Park and put the property up for bid after ingress and egress is granted
to 520 South River Street for the driveway and utilities. Commissioner Halsey seconded. Motion carried.
(See attached survey prepared by Fauser Land Surveying, LLC, dated 10 July, 2023.)

Commissioner Hiltz moved to close the public hearing at 7:29 p.m. Commissioner Baker seconded. Motion
carried.

6. Public Comments: none
7. Reports:
Building/Zoning Official Hummel reported:

1. Checks would soon be distributed to Commissioners for the previous month. The absence of a city clerk
has delayed them.

2. Time recorded in meeting minutes will be per the meeting Chair’s call.

3. For discussion, not for decision, a request to build an accessory building taller than a principal structure
on a lot was presented. The visibility of the accessory building would be reduced by the distance from lot
lines and by surrounding trees. Commissioners pointed out that decisions need to be made in non-
subjective ways, ways that can be quantified. Also pointed out: trees are temporary and could be removed
in the future. Decisions can’t be made (in this case regarding accessory structures) based on new accessory
structure ordinance requirements that are not yet in place.

4. Four new home applications have been received for the Inverness Greyhound area.
5. Haven Street PUD is looking to build three new houses, not of the container kind.

6. Horner Mill. The signature of the owners is needed by December 31, 2023 in order to proceed. f the
signature is not obtained, $650,000 grant money allotted to owners might be withdrawn.

7. No news available at the time of the meeting regarding the Inverness Care Facility discussed at previous
meetings. However, in a follow up e-mail, Wednesday, November 8, Building/Zoning Official Hummel wrote
“Civil Engineer for the proposed Assisted living stated the project has been placed on hold because of
financing, basically the interest rates.”

Treasurer Allen had no report.

Mayor Pro-Tem Steele had no report.

ZBA Member Baker had no report as a ZBA meeting was not held since the Planning Commission last
met.



8. Adjournment:

Commissioner Wicker moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Halsey seconded. Motion carried to
adjourn the meeting at 7:59 p.m.



Planning Commission Communication

TO: Planning Commission
FROM: LeRoy Hummel, Building/Zoning Official

SUBJECT: December 4, 2023, Agenda

The Commission will be considering one item this month.
A Public Hearing will be held for the following item under consideration on the agenda.
Site Plan review 110 Mill Street;

The City of Eaton Rapids is requesting a site plan review for a 24 x 32 x10 open pavilion at the
park property known as 110 Mill Street. This proposed pavilion will be located adjacent to the
Outdoor Recreation Facility and a City parking lot. The pavilionisin a flood zone and will
require approval from EGLE. The parcel is zoned Central Business District.

A complete development plan is not required being that the parking lot exists (33 spaces), site
drainage will not be affected, and no utilities are required. A minimum of two trees and 8
shrubs will be required to be planted on the site.

The Planning Commission is the approving authority for the site plan.



CITY OF EATON RAPIDS
BUILDING DEPARTMENT
200 S. Main St.

Eaton Rapids, MI. 48827
Phone: 517-663-8118 ext. 8160
Fax: 517-663-1116

PLANNING COMMISSION
SITE PLAN REVIEW APPLICATION

Developments Requiring Planning Commission Approval

All developments not covered under sec. 16.15 of the City Code as eligible for administrative review, and all
Planned Unit Developments (PUD’s) are major projects which require preliminary site plan review by and outside
body and/or the Planning Commission.

All other projects not specified as a major project are either minor projects subject to review and approval by the
Building and Zoning Department or amendments to existing site plans. The Building and Zoning Department may
review and approve minor site plans without their submission to the Planning Commission.

Site Plan Review Fees
In addition to the application fee, additional fees may apply for non-administrative site plan review. The full fee

schedule can be viewed online at www.cityofeatonrapids.com.

Application Fee: $75 | Application Dated: __/ Y Nev 23

Applicant/Owner Name (please print): (. ety ok Eaten Ropads

Applicant/Owners Phone Number: e_.-,-n;La,"g oY) A ppe’i:cam Email Address: T pteree @ c';-lq ok M

Subject Property Zoning: 0 Oerde) Doswess WWdpplicant Street Address: Zoo .. Mo )
Owner’s Street Address:

Subject Property Street Address: 110_M\\ e Parcel No.: 2e0.034%, 3o - 14 5S-2]

1. Ifyou are not the current owner of the property which this application is for, but have a pending purchase agreement,
please submit a copy of that purchase agreement with this application.

2 DpeoFroet ) §32 ¥ 10' opet Daus lien

3 1 HEREBY DEPOSE THAT ALL OF THE INFORMATION PROVIDED IN THIS APPLICATION AND ANY
ATTACHMENT SUBWEREWITH ARE TRUE AND CORECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE

AND BELIEF.
Applicants Signature: %
Owners Signature: / Dated: ////% - RoPZ
FOR USE BY CITY OF EATON RAPIDS EMPLOYEES ONLY
Date received: /Y P 22 Amount Paid: ,@”
Date Paid: g0~

All application must meet the requirements of the City of Eaton Rapids Codes including the Zoning Appendix dated 13, 2001.




TJolo ANoamol ciky ef Earon Tapi IS

SI3F- S25 -~ 39%9

Pavitlon

Con e d !
'Po\rco\ s ’300_03‘1.—300.-“L"$"0\
: Lot 7
pk’f\'ﬂﬂ \,‘r‘?__‘i
Ys% - gee 11627 p/“;_,_‘,,-,_w
300- o ?(bw( . r fi't?‘r
¥
R T AT
A -3 / |
O o0 olb o o o / B
v ! ¥ __ 7
e * e -—s-"'aahcrck.- O
55 0y i) 24" x 32" ©Cad | T 0B
-\ﬂ! ,U Pavilion - 3:56- 03%— 30{ - ‘}\
01(19{\//;? } | 1b'=7 - \\
I
,‘[\./ {
< o\ LY \
27
500"
o3
Qe ”

62\




1]

/ Mep

.72‘/’;&‘3

w U (=

B70




FEMA's National Flood Hazard Layer (NFHL) Viewer

11/14/23, 8:53 AM
NFHL) Viewer with Web AppBuilder for Arct

e
| 114 Mill St, Eaton Rapids, M, 48 X nl

Show search results for 114 Mill St E...
wa L

= -
\9"1

Search result
114 Mill St, Eaton Rapids, Ml, 48827, USA

Zoom to

5 (I GLITES TS

d
-
ol

=y

d=8b0adb51996444d4879338b5529%aadcd&extent=-85.24913095154305,42.2....

.84 649 42,515 Degrees
1 -
ex.html?i

https://hazards-fema.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/ind




